Winston-Salem City Council
APPROVED
February 3, 2020

Memo

To:  City Council Members

From: Mayor Allen Joines
PC: Lee Garrity, City Manager
Date: February 3, 2020

Re:  Recommendations for Appointments and Reappointments to Boards and
Commissions

[ recommend the following individuals for appointment to the Downtown Winston-Salem
Business District Advisory Committee:

Hotel Representative

Kelly J. Brown (w/f) who resides at 728 Granville Drive, Winston-Salem, NC 27101, Ms. Brown
is the General Manager at the Kimpton Cardinal Hotel. Her term will expire June 2021.

Real Estate Developer

Shannon Meyer (w/f) who resides at 309 Carlisle Park Drive, Kernersville, NC 27284, Ms. Meyer
is a Property Manager for Grubb Properties. Her term will expire June 2022.

I recommend the following individual for appointment to the Public Assembly Facilities
Commission:

Vicki S. Miller (b/f) who resides at 2520 Treetop Lane, Winston-Salem, NC 27101. Ms. Miller is
retired. Her term will expire August 2021.

I recommend the following individual for appointment to the Recreation and Parks
Commission:

Joseph A. Cassidy (w/m) who resides at 1832 Buddingbrook Lane, Winston-Salem, NC 27106.
Mr. Cassidy is the Executive Director for Campus Fitness and Recreation at Wake Forest
University. His term will expire May 2021,

I recommend the following individual for appointment to the African American Heritage
Action Initiative Committee:

William F. Fulton (b/m) who resides at 3070 Butterfield Drive, Winston-Salem, NC 27105, Mr.

Fulton is a retired Insurance Agent. His term will expire August 2022.

I recommend the following individual for appointment to the Citizens Budget Advisory
Council:

Ross A, Griffith (w/m) who resides at 1748 Polo Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27106. Mr. Griffith
is retired. His term will expire February 2023.




[ recommend the following individual for appointment to the M/WBE Advisory Committee:

Cassandra W. Brunson (b/f) who resides at 5472 Kingsbridge Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27103,
Ms. Brunson is the President of Design + by Cassandra Michelle. Her term will expire February
2022,

I recommend the following individual for appointment to the Police Officer’s Retirement
Commission:

Chair

Tina A. Flowers (b/f) who resides at 2521 Griffith Meadows Drive, Winston-Salem, NC 27103.
Ms. Flowers is an Attorney with Solo-Law Practice. Her term will expire February 2023,

I recommend the following individuals for re-appointment to the Affordable Housing
Coalition:

Jon Lowder (w/m) who resides at 2001 Williamsburg Manor Court, Winston-Salem, NC 27103,
Mr. Lowder is the Executive Director for the Piedmont Triad Apartment Association. His term
will expire February 2023.

Derwin L. Montgomery (b/m) who resides at 2021 New Walkertown Road, Winston-Salem, NC
27101, Mr. Montgomery is the Executive Director of the Bethesda Center for the Homeless. His
term will expire February 2023.

Paul Norby (w/m) who resides at 712 Mitch Drive, Winston-Salem, NC 27104. Mr. Norby is
retired. His term will expire February 2023,

Tom Williams (w/m) who resides at 400 West Fourth Street #504, Winston-Salem, NC 27101.
Mr. Williams is a Small Business Consultant and Family Mediator. Iis term will expire February
2023, '

[ recommend the following individuals for re-appointment to the Public Art Commission:

Endia S. Beal (b/f) who resides at 431 East Devonshire Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27127, Ms.
Beal is the Director of Diggs Gallery and an Assistant Professor of Art at Winston-Salem State
University. Her term will expire December 2023.

Janie B. Wilson (w/f) who resides at 1069 East Kent Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27104, Ms.
Wilson is Co-Owner and Vice President of Excalibur Direct Marketing. Her term will expire
December 2023.

Betsy J. Towns (w/f) who resides at 328 Vintage Avenue, Winston-Salem NC 27127. Ms. Towns
is an Associate Professor at University of North Carolina School of The Arts. Her term will expire
December 2023,

David Finn (w/m) who resides at 716 South Hawthorne Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27107. Mr.
Finn is the Professor of Art at Wake Forest University. His term will expire December 2023.




